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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This 1-1/2 story brick building is a reconstruction of the home of Barbara
Fritchie, built in the 1920's on the site of her original residence.

This is a small 1-1/2 story brick house, detached on the right side (creek bed),
and is four narrow bays wide and two in depth. The present building is a reconstruc-
tion of around 1926. The original building was "built in 1785 over a ereek bed and
was razed in 1868 after being condemned because of flood damage." "For years, the
lot was used for a plumbing establishment.” '"In 1926, Hammond Clary and others started
the present reconstruction.” "The house is different in size and number of rooms." --
NEWSPAPER ARTICLES. According to an old postcard view, the original house was of
stone (in my possession-D.M.G.). The first three left bays on the rear are built out
from the sloping roof to accomodate an extra bedroom with a rear balcony. The right
side of the house projects out over Carroll Creek from the basement stone wall which
continues back to protect the garden from the creek. A shallow bay window projects
out over the creek on the right side and is very attractive with wood paneling, a
shingled pent roof, small 6/6 sash and 4/4 sash windows and flower boxes. All other
windows are of 6/6 sash with wood lintels and sills except for metal lintels on the
rear. There is an old four panel door with no overlight on the rear and it possesse
very old iron hardware. Front and side windows have louvered shutters. The attic
lighted by two peaked dormers on the front and two small 6/6 sash on the right side.
The front doors are a poor imitation of the period. The present roof is a steep "A"
frame with wood shingles and small enclosed chimneys in the gables. Rooflines are
trimmed by moulded cornices. The front sidewalk is of old Hexagon shaped brick. To
the rear are gardens with paths of Hexagon brick, stone, boxwood, flowers, and sur-
rounded by a white pole fence.
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Museum of a patriotic American legend, taken from the life of a former

active resident of Frederick.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
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Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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